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MEMORANDUM

TO: Agency Members and Designees
FROM: Terry Martino, Executive Director ’D‘\/’-L
DATE: May 2, 2018
RE: Regulatory Programs Committee Agenda
(1)  Approval of Draft Committee Minutes for April 2018

(2)
)

(4)
)
DFK:R

Regulatory Programs Report (Rick Weber)

Project (Thomas E. Saehrig) ORDA/Ski Bowl
P2017-0228 Johnsburg/Warren County
Low Intensity and Hamlet

JURISDICTION: § 814 & § 809 of the Adirondack Park Agency Act

PROJECT STATUS/TIME CLOCK:

1. Completion Date: April 10, 2018

2. Public Comment Period Expires: May 1, 2018
3. 30 Day Clock: May 10, 2018

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT: The project involves extending and re-aligning
Lift 13 (the Village Chair), creating a short new Alpine Trail (12N) to connect the new
terminal of Lift 13 with the Moxham Ski Trail, installing new lighting at the top of Lift 13,
on Trail 12N and on Moxham Ski Trail between Trail 12N and the Village Slopes. The
project also involves converting the current Half and Half glade trail to an open alpine
trail. ORDA will also install a high ropes course, a non-linear zip coaster, a miniature
golf course and a summer tubing hill. Additional lighting will be installed for parking,
safety and security. The village will acquire approximately 3.85 acres from FrontStreet
Mountain Development, LLC to undertake the project.

ISSUES AND DISCUSSIONS: Potential visual impacts
RECOMMENDATION: Approve with conditions
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Committee Members

Dan Wilt, Chair
John Ernst
Barbara Rice
Art Lussi

Lynne

Mahoney, DOS
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